ARTHUR E. MORGAN

CIVIL ENGINEER

ST. CL.OUD, MINN. ! TELEPHONE 365-L

April 29, 1907,

My, Arthvr A, Caswell,
Anoka, MHinn,
Dear Sir:
ﬁ I enclose herewith report on washed out tile, one cowny for

yvourself and one copy for Mr., Steplhens,

Very truly yourd,




8t. Cloud, Minnesota,

April 29, 1807.

Mr., L. L. Stephens

Aroka, Hinn.
Dear Sir:

Ditel

In reference to revairing the washout ab

.

Ho., 4%2: Wwhile the water in Rum River is at its present stage, 1t w

11

e

perhang, be difficult ito replace the tile
& ¥ e

If so, you should protect the otner tile froum washing out at present,
and replace the rena 1 the Flush

boards are reaoves Ffrom the draw and the wate:
in a mixture of coarse somaﬁ@w<“ a8y, One na

five paris of sand, about the Lile and exten

half Feet -either side of the tile and one and a holy feet above and

washing

below, I think you can Keey

the ather tile and the DoXx.,
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At the end of the box, place a conepeits retaining wall.

, q&%\?&:&?%

‘e of one part porthand eement ¢z§ five

¢t conerste n

i oone and a half feat bhelow the bobd

Taachn ol

o one and a half feet avove T

The thickness at the bottom shou et Fagi; o

fodr inches. Four half? ineh iron signt feet orx wwore long, serap

o

iron will do, shall be bedded one end 1 ©

a nook ond be fastened to the box &t the other end as indiasated,




Stephens—2- April 29y 1907,

The box shalil extend through the conerete wall about two feetl.

You ars Lo do this in 2 reascnaple and businessliXe m

manne r @
The conerete work will be wstimated at $12.00 per cubic yard, the

other work at the seme price allowed in the contract,

Enginser.

&
Ly



